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FK1 Design Ltd, 233 Grahamsdyke Street, Laurieston, FK2 9NA
07720772636 : barry@fk1design.co.uk

21.04.22

Stirling Council
Development Management
Tieth House

Kerse Road

Stirling

FK7 7QA

Dear Development Management,

3No. flats at Stirling Spiritualist Church, 27 King Street, Stirling - 22/00008/FUL
Further to the submission of the Section 42 application | can confirm that the bin and cycle
store will now be wholly within the existing storage area of the existing building as indicated
on the Proposed Layouts drawing.

No part of the proposed works will therefore take place to the rear of the building.

| trust the above to be meet your requirements and allows the application to progress.

Yours sincerely

Barry Sturrock BSc (Hons) ACABE

Registered Office: 233 Grahamsdyke Street, Laurieston, FK2 9NA
Registered in Scotland, No. SC 630485



